IB Examination Session 2015

IB Students and Parents:

You will find the following attachments:

- The Conduct of the Examinations
 - Please read thoroughly and comply with all the rules stated.
 - Bring blue/black ink pen and calculator (for appropriate exams). Paper, highlighters and colored pencils will be provided.
 - Please **do not** bring your cell phone or any other electronic devices.
 - You may bring a bottle of water, but no other drink or food into the TESTING room.
- The May Examination Schedule
 - Morning exams begin at 8:00 am unless otherwise noted. The afternoon exam time varies depending on the length of the exam. Please pay careful attention to the schedule.
 - Arrive 10 minutes before the START time. I've built in ½ an hour to get everyone seated, materials distributed, rules read, etc.
 - You are <u>required</u> to return to school after all exams unless you have a note from a parent.
 *Turn these notes in to Mrs. McLaughlin in attendance BEFORE coming to the exam. If you do not return to school and do not have a note on file, your absence will be counted as skipping.
 - If you have an afternoon exam, you will need to eat FIRST lunch or pack and eat a lunch in the Café of the Cool Spring Baptist Church.
- Exam Site:

Date

- All exams will take place at Cool Spring Baptist Church at 9283 Atlee Station Road Mechanicsville, VA 23116.
- Please pull around to the rear of building, park and enter through the Recreation Center doors.
- Students are responsible for providing their own transportation to and from the exam site. Please let me know if there are any transportation concerns.

Wendy Edelman – IB Coordinator <u>wedelman@hcps.us</u> 723-2083
Student Name:
I have permission to drive to and from Cool Spring Baptist Church.
I have permission to share a ride to Cool Spring Baptist Church.

Parent Signature

Please return this to your IB teacher or Mrs. Edelman by 4/29/15.

Student Signature

International Baccalaureate

Conduct of the examinations Notice to candidates

General

- 1. Candidates must know their registration category and session number
- 2. When instructed to enter the examination room, candidates must do so in a quiet and orderly
- 3. No form of refreshment may be taken into the examination room. (At the discretion of the Diploma Programme coordinator, drinking water is permitted.)
- 4. Candidates may take to their desk/table only the following items:
 - general stationery (for example, pens, pencils, coloured pencils, eraser, geometry instruments, ruler), but correcting fluid is not permitted
 - a translating dictionary for non-language examinations (the dictionary must not contain notes of any kind and is only permitted if the response language of the examination is not the best language of the candidate; an electronic dictionary is not permitted)
 - other materials specified by the IB as required for a particular examination (for example, an electronic calculator).

If required by the coordinator/invigilator, any item brought into an examination must be available for inspection. This includes electronic calculators

- 5. The following rules apply to the use of electronic
 - Candidates must not use or store data, programs or applications in their calculators that may assist them in an examination by removing the need to recall facts or formulae that are not provided in the examination materials
 - Examination questions must not be stored or recorded in the memory of a calculator.
 - During an examination, no attempt must be made to conceal information or programs stored
 - If required by the coordinator/invigilator after an examination, a candidate must provide a list of information and programs stored on the
- 6. The coordinator/invigilator will decide where each candidate will sit during an examination. Candidates must comply with the decision of the coordinator/invigilator and remain seated until permission is given to leave the examination room.
- The instructions of the coordinator/invigilator must be obeyed. The coordinator/invigilator has the right to expel from the examination room any candidate whose behaviour is interfering with the proper conduct of the examination.
- 8. Five minutes' reading time is not permitted for multiple choice examinations.

- Late arrival 9. Candidates are allowed into the examination room during the first 30 minutes after the start of an examination. The arrival time of the candidate will be recorded by the coordinator/invigilator. No additional time will be allowed for the examination.
 - 10. After the first 30 minutes candidates will not be allowed into the examination, nor will they be permitted to take the examination at a rescheduled

Temporary absence

- 11. In cases of emergency, at the discretion of the coordinator/invigilator, a candidate may be allowed to leave the examination room and return. The temporary absence of a candidate will be recorded by the coordinator/invigilator.
- 12. A candidate will be supervised during a temporary absence from the examination room. There must be no communication with any person other than the person who is supervising the candidate
- 13. During a temporary absence the candidate must not take any material out of the examination room, have access to material during the absence, or return with any material.

Malpractice

- 14. During the examination, and at other times specified by the coordinator/invigilator, a candidate must not communicate with any other candidate. Failure to observe this regulation may constitute malpractice, resulting in appropriate action by the IB.
- 15. All work completed during an examination and then submitted for assessment, must be the authentic work of the candidate. Any collusion, plagiarism, reference to unauthorized material, or communication between candidates may constitute malpractice, resulting in appropriate action by the IB. The impersonation of another candidate will be treated as a breach of regulations.
- 16. If a candidate finds that he/she has accidentally taken unauthorized material into an examination (for example, a mobile phone or MP3 player), this material must be given to the coordinator/invigilator immediately. Failure to do so may lead to an allegation of malpractice against the candidate.

Early departures

- 17. Candidates will not be allowed to leave the examination room during the first hour or during the last 15 minutes of any examination. If the duration of the examination is less than one hour, candidates will not be allowed to leave during the examination
- 18. If a candidate leaves the examination before the scheduled finishing time, the candidate will not be allowed to return.

End of the examination

- 19. It is the responsibility of the candidate to ensure that the front page of their coversheet is correctly completed prior to departure from the examination room.
- 20. Candidates must give all examination papers, answer sheets, multiple choice answer sheets and rough notes to the coordinator/invigilator at the end of the examination. (Rough notes are not submitted for assessment.)
- 21. Candidates must leave the examination room in a quiet and orderly manner.
- 22. Candidates must not disclose or discuss the content of any examination paper with any person outside their immediate school community within 24 hours of an examination ending. This includes any form of communication, whether verbal, written or electronic.

If you do not understand these regulations please contact your Diploma Programme coordinator

IB Exams May 2015

The exam window runs from May $4-May\ 22$, with specific exams on the following dates.

Date	AM Exam	Length	PM Exam	Length
5/4 A	English Paper 1	2 h	Economics Paper 1	1.5 h
11	Start time: 8:00	(8:30 – 10:30)	Start Time: 12:00	(12:15 – 1:45)
			Latin Paper 1	1.15 h (2:15-3:30)
			Start time: 2:00	
5/5 B	Latin Paper 2	1.5 h (8:00 – 9:30)	English Paper 2	2 h
	Start time: 7:30		Start time: 12:30	(1:00- 3:00)
	Economics Paper 2	1:5 h (10:00 – 11:30)		
	Start time: 9:45			
5/6 A	Biology Paper 1	1 h (8:00-9:00)	Psychology Paper 1	2 h
	Biology Paper 2	2:15 h (9:15 -11:30)	Start time: 12:30	(1:00-3:00)
	Start time: 7:30			
5/7 B	Psychology Paper 2	1h	Biology Paper 3	1.15
	Start time: 8:00	(9:30-10:30)	Start time: 12:30	(1:00-2:15)

Date	AM Exam	Length	PM Exam	Length
5/12 A	Math HL Paper 1 Math SL Paper 1 Math Studies Paper 1	2 h (8:30-10:30) 1.5 h (8:30-10:00) 1.5 h (8:30-10:00)	Spanish Paper 1 Spanish ab initio Paper 1	1.5 h 1.5 h
	Start Time: 8:00		Start time: 12:30	(1:00-2:30)
5/13 B	Spanish Paper 2 Spanish ab initio Paper 2 Start time: 8:00	1.5 h (8:30-10:00) 1 h (8:30-9:30)	Math HL Paper 2 Math SL Paper 2 Math Studies Paper 2 Start time: 12:30	2 h (1:00-3:00) 1.5 h (1:00-2:30) 1.5 h (1:00-2:30)
5/14 A	History Paper 1 Start time: 8:00	1 h (8:30 – 9:30)	Chemistry Paper 1 Chemistry Paper 2 Start time: 12:30	45 min (1:00-1:45) 1.15 h (2:00-3:15)
5/15 B	Chemistry Paper 3 Start time: 8:00	1 h (8:30-9:30)	History Paper 2 Start time: 12:30	1.5h (1:00 – 2:30)
5/18 A	History Paper 3 Start time: 8:00	2.5 h (8:30 – 11:00)	French Paper 1 German Paper 1 Start time: 12:30	1.5 h 1.5h (1:00 – 2:30)
5/19 B	French Paper 2 Start time: 8:00	1.5 h (8:30 – 10:00)	Computer Science Paper 1 Start time: 12:30	1.5 h (1:00-2:30)

Date	AM Exam	Length	PM Exam	Length
5/20	Computer Science Paper 2	1 h		
A	Start Time: 8:00	(8:30-9:30)		
5/21 B	Math HL Paper 3	1 h		
	Start time: 8:00	(8:30-9:30)		
5/22			German Paper 2	1.5 h
A			Start time: 11:45	(12:00-1:30)